
Ah mednaga r Municipal Corporation Ah rnecl nagar
E-Tender No. 528- preparation of D.p.R undaer Maharashtra Sujar Abhiyan

Minures of pre bid meeting held on 1213/2013
clarification on point raised by Mott MacDonard M*mbai.

Liquidated Damages - we feel that LD should be
'!}Ya af consultancy fees instead of l}ak of cost
of the work' as rnentioned in the tender kindly
consider

Liquidated damage liable
be piy ffi% of consultancy
fees instead ofcost ofvrork
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Clarification

Kindly extend the last date of submisssion by two
weeks

As per NIT

What is the exact scope of rvork ? Does it include
entire city o14httr.6 or few areas of it ?

As per NIT and yes

includes entire ci
What are the components of Infrastructure to be
included in the DpR Eg. water, Sewerase/
sanitation, does it include roacls ?

As perNIT.

Specially q'ater connection
&Toilet blocks.

What is the duration/ time limit for the work ?
Which surveys are to be carried out e.g
Topographical, Geotechnical etc. and what will
be the extent ofthe survevs

House to house sun/ey.

Does the scope includes construction supervision
also ?

Kindly refer point no 11 of TOR_what is meant PFR rneans Pre- Feasibilitv

For how much duration we need to set up office Till approval to the DpR
frorn appropriate

Are we supposed to guarantee funding from
Government?


